FILED 9/6/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 08891-2024
. o FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 6, 2024
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Samuel Day, Public Utility Analyst III, Office of Industry Development & Market
Analysis ST

RE: Docket No. 20240102-TX — Application for certificate to provide local
telecommunications service by Ezee Fiber Texas, LLC d/b/a Ezee Fiber.

Attached includes a revision of page 17 from public DN 07649-2024, electronically submitted to
staff through email by the applicant. The applicant, Ezee Fiber Texas, LLC d/b/a Ezee Fiber, has
corrected a scrivener’s error when identifying the documents it wishes to be treated as
confidential. The applicant has also clarified that page 17 is not confidential. Please add to
docket file.

If you have any questions, please contact Samuel Day at (850) 413-6734.
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PUBLIC VERSION OF DOCUMENT

CONFIDENTIAL EXHIBIT 2
Financial Capability

Confidential Exhibit 2 includes the financials of Applicant. Public disclosure of this
information would be detrimental to Applicant’s business operations. This information is
intended to be and is treated by Applicant as private and has not been publicly disclosed.
Applicant hereby requests confidential treatment under Florida Administrative Code Rule
25-22.006.

Confidential Exhibit 2 includes:

o A document signed by the CEO of Applicant affirming that the financial statements are
true and correct. Applicant does not have a CFO or corresponding officer, so no such
individual signed this document.

o A Balance sheet for the end of September 2023

» Anincome statement for January 2023 to September 2023





